
January 27, 1984 

Docket Nos. 50-269, 50-270 and 50-287 

MEMORANDUM FOR: John F. Stolz, Chief, Operating Reactors Branch #4, DL 

FROM: John F. Suermann, Project Manager, Operating Reactors Branch #4, DL 

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH DUKE POWER COMPANY (DPC) 

Time & Date: February 13 and 14, 1984, 8:30 a.m.  

Location: Oconee Nuclear Station, Seneca, South Carolina 

Purpose: To review the implementation of selected NUREG-0737 items.  

Requested 
Participants: NRC-John Thoma, Jack Bryant, John F. Stolz, John F. Suermann 

DPC-J. Ed Smith 

John F. Suermann, Project Manager 
Operating Reactors Branch #4, DL 

cc: See next page 
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Meeting Agenda 

(1) To review the status/schedule and completeness of the installation for 
the selected NUREG-0737 items noted below: 

I.C.1 II.B.1 II.F.1.1 II.F.1.6 
I.D.1 II.B.2 II.F.1.2 II.F.2 
I.D.2 II.B.3 II.F.1.3 
III.A.1.2 II.E.1.1 II.F.1.4 III.D.3.4 
III.A.2.2 II.E.1.2 II.F.1.5 I.A.1.3 

(2) Review ill include the scope of your effort to meet the NUREG-0737 
guidelines, i.e., type of systems installed, the main elements of the 
system, the physical installation, the status of system testing, procedure 
implementation, training, technical specification implementation, and the 
bases of any delays.
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